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From: Carolyn Scogin 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 3:21 PM
To: TaxCreditQuestions
Subject: [External] QAP Comment

The requirement in Section III(A) of Appendix E that the 100% inspection must be completed and approval obtained 
from the Authority prior to allowing residents to occupy the units is problematic.  The project credit delivery 
requirement that is part of each transaction requires unit occupancy.  A mandatory inspection by SC Housing after 100% 
completion but prior to unit occupancy could result in failure to deliver the credits for the project in the timeframe 
required by the project investor.   
 
 

 

 

 

Carolyn Scogin 
Attorney at Law 

 
 

 

Main: 336.293.9000 
Direct:   
Mobile:   
Fax: 336.293.9030  

P.O. Drawer 25008 • Winston‐Salem • NC • 27114‐5008 
404 N. Marshall St. • Winston‐Salem • NC • 27101 
 
Wire Fraud Notice: Due to the increase in wire fraud, any party wiring funds to this law firm should confirm all wiring instructions, regardless of the 
manner in which they were received, by calling our office using an independently verified phone number before transferring funds. 
Electronic communications may be intercepted or altered, so the integrity of this message and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. This email 
contains confidential information for the intended recipient(s) and may be privileged under the attorney‐client relationship. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this communication is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify the sender by reply email or by phone at 336‐293‐9000 and destroy the communication without disclosing the contents. 
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